

EMBASSY OF DRALLENOR

Office of the Deputy Chief of Mission - Washington, DC

Meeting Brief - Kestrel Peninsula Security Policy

Thank you for confirming your availability.

Ahead of the meeting, the Ambassador's office has prepared a short background questionnaire and supporting materials. To keep the exchange confidential, these have been placed on our secure document drive rather than attached directly.

Please follow the link below to access and review the materials before our conversation:

[View secure briefing documents](#)

We look forward to a productive discussion.

Best regards,

R. Antonescu

Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of Drallenor